b

FILLMORE PUBLIC SCHOOL BUILDING

As an evidence that the Fillmore school is f)l‘ogressing during the
four years in which the present senior élass has been in High Sechool,
the standard of the school has been raised from third to first class,

The enrollment has so materially increased that a church has been
rented for the past two years. This year alone there has been over
$500 spent for library books.

The two societies are doing splendid work and the students are
| g s
Tull of energy and whole souled loyalty for their school.

The Board of Directors, composed of My, Wil] Robertson, presi-
dent; Mr. Jesse Shunk, vice-president; Mr, Frank Poll, treasurer;
Mr. E. E. Denney, Mr. Frank Kneale, Mr, Fity King, Mr. Robert Gam-
ble, clerk, deserve the braise and admiration of the school and patrons
for their loyal service in behalf of better schools for Fillmore.

We wish to take thig method of thanking the loyal, progressive
business men of Fillmore, for the support which has made it possible
for us to publish this book for the patrons of the community.

“NUNTIUS”
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DISTRICT 36, FILLMORE. The first school house of Fillmore was
built of logs, containing two rooms. It was built about 1863 and was situated
about one half miles south of town in what now is known Spicers pastures.
Among the first teachers were Charles McBride and O. E. Laball. About 1865
the log school house become so devastated, making it too cold for winter 'use.
Then a frame school house was built east of town on what is now the Gillmore
farm. After the village of Fillmore was laid ouf, it ,
was moved to the William Simerly place. ‘This build-
ing was used for the younger children. Most of the
older pupils went to the Seminary which was under
the control of the Methodist church. The Seminary
was a large brick building of three rooms and stood
on the lots now ouvcupied by the Horace Gregory Jr.
residence. This building was bought by the district
and used as a school building untilj1895. At which
time a large four room brick school house was: built;
just a block south of the public well on a two acre
plot. This building is still used for school purposes.
The play ground is enclosed with an iron picket fence.
Around the fence on the west, north and east grows a
row of large maple trees making the play-ground
beautiful and giving plenty of shade.

Marshal N. Yetter,
Principal.
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This structure of the old Methodist Church was ¢rected about
1850 and the annual conference held in it in 18344
for the vresent church buildings were laid Augs.
old bullding eventuvally was razsd.

Foundations
17, 1832, and the
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